
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

MARCOS CASTILLO 

:

:

:

:

:

CRIMINAL NO.  _____________

DATE FILED:     _____________

VIOLATIONS:
21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(C)
(distribution of heroin - 3 counts)
21 U.S.C. § 860 (distribution of heroin in
or near a school - 3 counts)
Notice of forfeiture

INDICTMENT

      COUNT ONE 

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT: 

On or about January 15, 2010, in Philadelphia,  in the Eastern District of

Pennsylvania, defendant

MARCOS CASTILLO

knowingly and intentionally distributed a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount

of heroin, a Schedule I controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(C), and 

Title 18, United States Code, Section 3147. 



COUNT TWO

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT: 
    

On or about January 15, 2010, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of  

Pennsylvania, defendant

MARCOS CASTILLO

knowingly and intentionally distributed a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount

of heroin, a Schedule I controlled substance, within 1,000 feet of the real property comprising the

La Escuelita Academy, a private school, grades pre-K through 5 , at 2896 N. 5  Street, the realth th

property comprising the Fairhill School, a public school grades K through 8 , at 601 W.th

Somerset Street, and the real property comprising the Julia DeBurgos School, a public school,

grades pre-K through 8 , at 401 W. Lehigh Avenue, all in Philadelphia, in violation of Title 21, th

United States Code, Section 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(C).

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 860, and Title 18, United

States Code, Section 3147. 
 

2



      COUNT THREE 

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT: 

On or about January 25, 2010, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of

Pennsylvania, defendant

MARCOS CASTILLO

knowingly and intentionally distributed a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount

of heroin, a Schedule I controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(C), and

Title 18, United States Code, Section 3147. 
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COUNT FOUR

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT: 
    

On or about January 25, 2010, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of  

Pennsylvania, defendant

MARCOS CASTILLO

knowingly and intentionally distributed a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount

of heroin, a Schedule I controlled substance, within 1,000 feet of the real property comprising the

La Escuelita Academy, a private school, grades pre-K through 5 , at 2896 N. 5  Street, the realth th

property comprising the Fairhill School, a public school grades K through 8 , at 601 W.th

Somerset Street, and the real property comprising the Julia DeBurgos School, a public school,

grades pre-K through 8 , at 401 W. Lehigh Avenue, all in Philadelphia, in violation of Title 21, th

United States Code, Section 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(C).

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 860, and Title 18, United

States Code, Section 3147. 
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      COUNT FIVE 

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT: 

On or about February 3, 2010, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of

Pennsylvania, defendant

MARCOS CASTILLO

knowingly and intentionally distributed a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount

of heroin, a Schedule I controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(C), and

Title 18, United States Code, Section 3147. 
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COUNT SIX

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT: 
    

On or about February 3, 2010, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of  

Pennsylvania, defendant

MARCOS CASTILLO

knowingly and intentionally distributed a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount

of heroin, a Schedule I controlled substance, within 1,000 feet of the real property comprising the

La Escuelita Academy, a private school, grades pre-K through 5 , at 2896 N. 5  Street, the realth th

property comprising the Fairhill School, a public school grades K through 8 , at 601 W.th

Somerset Street, and the real property comprising the Julia DeBurgos School, a public school,

grades pre-K through 8 , at 401 W. Lehigh Avenue, all in Philadelphia, in violation of Title 21, th

United States Code, Section 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(C).

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 860, and Title 18, United 

States Code, Section 3147. 

A TRUE BILL:

_____________________________
GRAND JURY FOREPERSON

______________________
MICHAEL L. LEVY
United States Attorney
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